SHIPYARD WASTE SOLUTIONS, LILC

PO Box 546 ¢ Eliot, ME 03903-0546
207 — 439 - 5574 4 855 - DEMO - CAN ¢ Fax: 207 — 439 — 5586

www.Shipyard WasteSolutions.com

July 9, 2018

Maine Board of Environmental Protection
c/o Mr. James W. Parker, Chair

| 7 State House Station

28 Tyson Drive

Augusta, ME 04333-0017

RE: Juniper Ridge Landfill

Dear Chairman Parker and Board Members,

Shipyard Waste Solutions is a family owned waste hauling and transfer business established in
2011 in Eliot, Maine. We continue to grow our business in Southern Maine. Incredibly, none of
the MSWV we collect has ever been disposed of in Maine. As a Maine resident and taxpayer, this
is absurd to me.

Due to existing volume constraints, Juniper Ridge Landfill is unable to assist my business.
Collecting waste and recyclables is a capital intensive business. Without assurances of long-term
disposal capacity, we face uncertainty in our ability to grow our business and provide the

services that our residential, business and municipal customers rely on.

| urge your support of responsible, environmentally friendly landfill disposal of municipal solid
waste at Juniper Ridge.

rely,
LA/\‘Q,—"“-,

Oscar Wilkins
CEO

“Solutions from Experience”



